Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet

	Reference Guide	
Homepage	DSM Homepage	Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet
Table of Contents		
Overview		1
Role Access		1
Search		1
EDA – Contract Data Search		1
Buttons:		1
Search Modifiers		1
Search Results		1
Search Results Columns:		1
View Contract DSM History		2
History		2
Create Communication		3
Contract Data:		3
Deliverable & Communication – Create		3
Communication Screen:		3
Contract Information Pop-Up Screen:		4
Contractor Information Pop-Up Screen:		5
Deliverables/Reports/Attachments		6
Buttons:		7
Update Award Entry Sheet		7
Award Details Fields:		7
Points of Contact		7
Edit Government Point of Contact Fields:		7
Add Government Point of Contact		8
Government Point of Contact Fields:		8
Edit Awardee Point of Contact Fields:		9
Add Awardee Point of Contact		9

Awardee Point of Contact Fields:	
Reports Due	10
Edit Reports Due Fields:	
Add Reports Due	
Reports Due Fields:	
Edit CDRL Fields:	
Add CDRL	
CDRL Fields:	
Interim Reports Due	13
Interim Reports Due Fields:	14
Final Reports Due	14
Final Reports Due Fields:	14
Action Buttons	14
Create Award Entry Sheet	15
Award Details Fields:	15
Points of Contact	15
Add Government Point of Contact	
Government Point of Contact Fields:	
Add Awardee Point of Contact	
Awardee Point of Contact Fields:	
Reports Due	17
Add Reports Due	17
Reports Due Fields:	
Add CDRL	
CDRL Fields:	20
Interim Reports Due	20
Interim Reports Due Fields:	20
Final Reports Due	21
Final Reports Due Fields:	21
Action Buttons	21

Overview	The Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet functionality allows DSM users to enter award- specific data in an Award Entry Sheet to drive data deliverable reporting.
Role Access	 DSM roles with access to Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet: DSM Admin Office DSM Issuing/Pay Office
Search	On the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet page, enter search criteria and select the Search button to retrieve desired data. EDA - Contract Data Search Award Number (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null / Not Null</i>) Order Number (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null / Not Null</i>) Contractor Name (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null / Not Null</i>) Contractor Name (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null / Not Null</i>) Contractor Name (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null / Not Null</i>) Contractor Name (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null / Not Null</i>) Contractor Name (<i>with parameters: Starts With / Equal To / Is Null</i>) Buttons: Search Search Modifiers Search Modifiers Search Modifiers may be used to limit results returned for a search criterion. They are defined as follows: Starts With: The data entered in the field will return results that begin with the entered characters. Equal To: The data search will return only results with a value for the search criterion. Not Null: The data search will return only results with a value for the search criterion. Not Null: The data search will return only results with a value for the search criterion.
Search Results	Upon submitting search criteria, the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet search results are returned. Search Results Columns: Award Number

- Order Number
- Contractor Name
- CAGE Code
- Admin By DoDAAC
- Issue By DoDAAC
- Contract DSM History

$$\circ$$
 View

- Create Communication
- Create/Update Award Entry Sheet

Search Result								
And the set	HARDING IN	feetending ()	(and in a lit	1000 (1 1000 (1)	and browner =	Concernations 11-	-	
(analytic formal)			-		-		- a - Denne	Y Date
Condition into	-		-	Land	-	(IN)	4 Days	of Ireni
Cardina State			246	and the	i namen		A Date	4 fram
00000140404111			errose		-	144	A Diser	* 1100
00011000	NAME AND A		600	-	cana)	100	* frame	a free
-			(000)		-	the l	* links	1 11444
-			(000)		-	Net :	4 trees	1.0000
ODSTREAM				2. 2010 .2		(1000)	3.0mm	+ free
-	A REPORT OF A R						4 Dame	- P Trank
-	Contraction of the		-	and i	-		4 Totale	* Date
Records 1 (c.15)								1.0 North Review

View Contract DSM History

Select the **View** link in the Contract DSM History column to view all actions taken on the Customer Request for the Award in DSM. Customer Requests, Delay Notices, and Deliverables & Communications data associated with the contract displays on a History tab pop-up screen.

History

- Contract Information
 - **Customer Requests**
 - Initiator
 - o Initiated
 - \circ Responses
 - Last Sent
 - o Contract Number
 - o Order Number
- Delay Notices
 - Initiator
 - o Initiated
 - o Responses
 - o Last Sent
 - Contract Number
 - Order Number
- Deliverables & Communications
 - o Initiator
 - o Initiated
 - o Responses
 - Last Sent
 - o Contract Number
 - o Order Number



eliverable & Communication - Create			
And The Second	**************************************	ana an ann an	
	teres ter	an barbar iyi =] (mi	
na na sana anisa Mangana Mangana			Ad hus

Contract Information Pop-Up Screen:

- Contract
 - Contract Number
 - Delivery Order Number
 - Contractor
 - Administered By
 - Final Delivery Date
 - Payment Office
 - Kind of Contract
 - o Inspection
 - Remittance Address
 - o USD Total Contract Amount
 - USD Obligated Amount
 - USD ULO Amount
 - \circ ACO
 - o DMS Rating
 - Facility Code
 - o Type of Contract
 - o Acceptance
 - o Discount 1
 - o Discount 2
 - o Foreign Total Contract Amount
 - Foreign Obligated Amount
 - Foreign ULO Amount
 - o Currency Indicator
 - Effective Date
 - $\circ \quad \text{MOCAS Section} \quad$
 - o MOCAS Part
 - o Production Surveillance Code
 - o Criticality Designator
 - R9 Remarks
- ACRN(s)
- Special Provisions
- Line Item(s)
 - CLÍN
 - o Noun
 - o Order Quantity
 - o Purchase Unit
 - USD Unit Price
 - Foreign Unit Price
 - USD Total Line Item Amount

- Foreign Total Item Amount 0
- Schedule(s) •
 - o CLIN
 - o NSN
 - o Ship To
 - Mark For
 - Scheduled Quantity
 - o Delivery Date
- Contract MOD(s) •
 - o Date
 - Contract MOD
 - Mod Type

 - Obligated Amount Change
 Cumulative Obligated Amount
- Remarks/Closeout Info •
 - o ACO Remarks
 - o Closeout Dates
- Shipments •
 - o CLIN
 - Shipment Number
 - o Shipment Date
 - o Shipment Qty
 - Mark For
 - o ACO
 - o Scheduled Qty
 - Milstrip Number

and Antimat	Semidlander Einsterit (Semidula	Comment Service - Channelly -	Barren		
entres Harrison Grans Crain Randon Marian Marianan Gy na Delivery Data arrent Office	CARAVATINGUNGU TARAVATINGUTU TARAVATING PUNTUNA DIPUNTUNA (1/1) BURUNA HERITIK	WE Tool Connect Annual WE Ordgend Annual WE US Annual ACP Ont Training Code		Parage Tool Common Annues Parage Chilaigtei Annues Parage Chilaigtei Annues Parage Initiatus Common Initiatus Bilantino Tana Marcino Tanaino	2040437
nai of Contener mpecifica mailtean bistona		Type of Cambras Acceptance Bacanani I Biocanani I	5-7-1-0-12 T. T.	MOCAE Part Production Excentioner Ende Distanting Designation #1 Security	

Contractor Information Pop-Up Screen:

- CAGE Code •
- **Contractor Name** •
- Address 1 •
- City •
- Address 2 •
- State •
- Address 3 •
- Postal Code •
- Country •

Contractor Info		×
CAGE Code	Contractor Name	
ЗЕРМЭ		
Address 1	City	
Address 2	NORTHRIDGE	
Arkinese 3	State CA	
	Postal Code	
	91324	
	Country	
	USA	

Deliverables/Reports/Attachments

On the Deliverables/Reports/Attachments tab, one or more files may be attached to the Communication. Select the **Choose** button to select files from the local directory for attachment to the Communication. Upon upload completion, the file details will be displayed in the table.

NOTE: The application will automatically strip out unwanted special characters from the file name.

File Details:

- File Name
- File Type
- File Size
- Attachment Type
- Submission Type
- Notes
- Upload Date
- Name
- Action

To delete attached files, select the **Delete** icon in the Action column.



Buttons:

- The **Cancel** button at the bottom of the page will close the Communication without saving changes.
- The **Back** button at the bottom of the page will navigate the user back to the previous page.
- The **Send** button at the bottom of the page will submit the Communication.
- The **Save** button at the bottom of the page will save all entered data and submit the Award Entry Sheet.
- The **Delete** button at the bottom of the page will delete the Communication.

To update an Award Entry Sheet, select the **Update** button in the Create/Update Award Entry Sheet column of the applicable Award in the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet search results. The Contract Award Entry Sheet page displays.

Award Details Fields:

- Award Number (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Order Number (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Contractor Name (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Cage Code (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- UEI
- Start Date * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- End Date * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Type of Instrument (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)

Create Award Entry Sheet Award Details				
Page Nuclea	the type	Collect Nets	- Let let	
10 C	diar line (In the town	Type of Television"	
	10044041	1 105-014	() between parts	

Points of Contact

Update Award

Entry Sheet

The user may add Government and/or Awardee points of contact. Any existing points of contact and their details will be displayed in the Points of Contact tables. To edit these entries, select the **Edit** button in the Action column.

Points of Contact					
3 Additionant and the O'Consti-					
14 T		i tere la	MOVE (
Same free Same			and a second	/ ml 210444	
A Anti-America Free of Science					
THE R.	test :	Area (i	1 00 (1)		
No. Annal State (TEL Contrast)					

Edit Government Point of Contact Fields:

- Search (Last Name)
- Role * (fields are populated with user information)
- Email * (fields are populated with user information)
- First Name * (fields are populated with user information)

Search (Last Name)				
Roda *		Drud *		
Government Patent Gaurael				
first Name *	Let Name*		DeDAAC*	

Add Government Point of Contact

Select the **Add Government Point of Contact** button. The Add Point of Contact modal will display. Use the **Search** field to locate existing points of contact by last name. If the contact cannot be found in the Search field, manually enter the contact information.

Add Government Point of Contact Modal Fields:

- Search (Last Name)
- Role*
- Email *
- First Name *
- Last Name *
- DoDAAC *

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel

Select the **Save** button to save the Point of Contact information to the table.

NOTE: A Government POC may be added more than once, as long as Role, DoDAAC, and Email are not the same.

		in the second	(addressed 1)
Search (Last Norme)			*
Rule *		Email*	
Sidect a Role	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
6	Role is required		
First Name *	Last Name *	DeDAAC	<u>8</u>
			E Save Cascal
			10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 -
vernment Point	of Contact Fields:		
Role			
 Email 			
 Email 			

- Name
- DoDAAC
- Action
 - o Edit
 - o Delete

If deleting an existing Government POC that is listed as an Acceptor for a Report Due or CDRL, a new Acceptor must be assigned for the applicable Report/CDRL. To delete these entries, select the **Delete** button in the Action column and select **Yes** on the confirmation dialogue.

Edit Awardee Point of Contact Fields:

- Search (Last Name)
- Awardee * (Fields are populated with user information)
- Email * (Fields are populated with user information)
- First Name * (Fields are populated with user information)
- Last Name * (Fields are populated with user information)
- Title * (Fields are populated with user information)

Add Awardee Point of Contact

Select the Add Awardee Point of Contact button. The Add Point of Contact modal will display.

Use the **Search** field to locate existing points of contact by last name. If the contact cannot be found in the Search field, manually enter the contact information.

Add Awardee Point of Contact Modal Fields:

- Search (Last Name)
- Awardee *
- Email *
- First Name *
- Last Name *
- Title *

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel

Select the Save button to save the Point of Contact information to the table.

NOTE: Users cannot edit PIEE user emails that were previously populated; emails can be edited if the user does not exist in PIEE.

Search (Last Name)			
Awardee *		Erral *	
Select an Awardee			
(Q Arts	des is reculied.)	
First Name *	Last Name 1	Tite *	

Awardee Point of Contact Fields:

- Awardee
- Email
- Name
- Title
- Action
 - o Edit
 - o Delete

To delete these entries, select the **Delete** button in the Action column and select **Yes** on the confirmation dialogue.

Reports Due

The user may add a list of Reports Due and CDRL information related to the reports for an Award. Any existing reports due will be displayed in the Reports Due tables. To edit these entries, select the **Edit** button in the Action column.

Reports Due									
I man the U	The Report	060 0.	Column Report		matter 1	Airpto New		3512	
Paral Paral			5495					of the Others	
-	Sector is	er ha	Mantha		-			2 50 (11 beam)	
0									
des the (Defendants ()	Station Service 11	anterio 1		-	Acceptor Marrier 1.1	-	Sec. 1	Miles and
-				MART (North)					Vie Steel
-									COLUMN STREET
÷	1	an.		Real Prop Provide					d'un Sinter

Edit Reports Due Fields:

- Report Type * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Interim Report * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Final Report * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Acceptor Name * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)

eport Type	Interim Report	Final Report	Acceptor	Name
Patent Report 🛛 🗸	Quarterly 🗸	No		

Add Reports Due

Select the Add Reports Due button. The Add Reports Due modal will display. Enter in information to the applicable fields.

Add Reports Due Modal Fields:

- Report Type * •
 - Cost Report

 - Patent Report
 Property Report
 - Technical/Performance Report
 - Security Report
 - Subcontract Report
 - o Other
- Interim Report *
 - o Monthly
 - Annually
 - o Quarterly
 - o Other
 - o No
- Final Report *
 - Yes 0
 - o No
- Acceptor Name *

Button(s):

- Save •
- Cancel

Select the **Save** button to save the Reports Due information to the table.

NOTE: Report Types aside from 'Other' may not be entered more than once on an Award Entry Sheet.

NOTE: Any changes made to an existing Government POC (last name or email) within the Award Entry Sheet will be reflected in any existing Reports Due record.

Add Reports Due				
Report Type*	Interim Report	Final Report*	Acceptor	Name*
Select V	Select V	Select V	Select	
⊗ Report Type is required.	⊗ Interim Report is required.	Solution ⇒ Simple State St	[
			🛱 Save	⊗ Cancel

Reports Due Fields:

- **Report Type**
- Other Report Type
- Interim Report •
- **Final Report** •
- Acceptor Name •

- Action
 - o Edit
 - o Delete

To delete the Award Report, select the **Delete** button in the Action column and select **Yes** on the confirmation dialogue.

Edit CDRL Fields:

- CDRL Title * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Line Item Number * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Data Item Number * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- DD-250REQ (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Interim Report * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Final Report * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)
- Acceptor Name * (field is populated with information entered during the Award Entry Sheet creation)

	\$ ine Item Hambers	Data from Number	DD-250REQ	
ent2	1300	\$2492	DS-	
erim Report	 final Report	Acceptor Name		
ATTALY (Monthly)	Yes			

Add CDRL

Select the **Add CDRL** button. The Add CDRL modal will display. Enter in information to the applicable fields.

Add CDRL Modal Fields:

- CDRL Title *
- Line Item Number *
- Data Item Number *
- DD-250REQ
- Interim Report *
 - ANNLY (Annually)
 - ASGEN (As generated)
 - ASREQ (As required)
 - BI-MO (Èvery 2 months
 - BI-WE (Every 2 weeks)
 - o DAILY (Daily)
 - DFDEL (Deferred Delivery)
 - o MTHLY (Monthly)
 - ONE/P (One Preliminary)
 - o ONE/R (One time with revisions)
 - QRTLY (Quarterly)
 - o R/ASR (Revision as required)
 - SEMIA (Every 6 months)
 - WEKLY (Weekly)

o XTIME

- o No
- Final Report *
 - o Yes
 - 0 **No**
- Acceptor Name *

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel

Select the **Save** button to save the Reports Due information to the table.

DAIL Tide	Line Item Nur	64	Cista he	m Number	DD-250REQ	
wein Brown	Cited	tem Nurtiber is require	d.	a Navida		
Select	v Belect		· · · Selec	1		

CDRL Fields:

- CDRL Title
- Line Item Number
- Data Item Number
- DD-250REQ
- Interim Report
- Final Report
- Acceptor Name
- Number of Times
- Remarks
- Action

.

- o Edit
- o Delete

To delete the Award Report, select the **Delete** button in the Action column and select **Yes** on the confirmation dialogue.

Interim Reports Due

The Interim Reports Due table displays the due dates of all Reports Due in the Contract which are auto populated upon addition of any Interim Report.

In the **First Due Date** fields, enter the first due date of each Interim Report. The remaining due dates (if any) will be populated based on the first due date and selected interval.

NOTE: If 'Other' is selected from the Interim Report dropdown under Reports Due, then only the First Due Date column will populate in the Interim Reports Due table for that report.

Interim Reports Due Fields:

- Report Type/CDRL Title
- First Due Date
- Due Date

Interim Reports Du	*						
Rear families to	Belleches 1.	Rented 11	Real Date: 1)	An One 14	And an Inc.	ter berg 10	the line to
-	and the second	201400	100 Mail	and the			
in and the	20070	-	allee ee	anarra I	NAMES OF T	and been	
							() (#*

Final Reports Due

The Final Reports Due table displays the due dates of all Reports Due in the Contract which are auto populated upon addition of any Final Report.

Final Reports Due Fields:

- Report Type/CDRL Title
- Due Date

Final Reports Due		
Inset spatting the s		
The help with a	and a	
let .	and the second se	
-#	aminist	
He	antin .	
623 (CS 623		

Action Buttons

- The **Back** button at the bottom of the page will close the Award Entry Sheet without saving changes and navigate the user to the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet search page.
- The **Save** button at the bottom of the page will save all entered data and submit the Award Entry Sheet.
- The **Cancel** button at the bottom of the page will close the Award Entry Sheet without saving changes and navigate the user to the Dashboard.

To create an Award Entry Sheet, select the **Create** button in the Create/Update Award Entry Sheet column of the applicable Award in the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet search results. The Contract Award Entry Sheet page displays.

When creating an Award Entry Sheet in DSM, award-specific details will be prepopulated from EDA. Only one Award Entry Sheet per Contract Number/Order Number/CAGE code is allowed.

Saved Award Entry Sheets may be viewed by locating an Award via the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet search page and selecting the **Update** button in the Create/Update Award Entry Sheet column.

Award Details Fields:

- Award Number (Field is pre-populated with information from the contract)
- Order Number (*Field is pre-populated with information from the contract*)
- Contractor Name (Field is pre-populated with information from the contract)
- Cage Code (Field is pre-populated with information from the contract)
- UEĪ
- Start Date *
- End Date *
- Type of Instrument *
 - DoD Contract (FAR)
 - DoD Contract (Non-FAR)
 - o DoD Cooperative Agreement
 - DoD Grant
 - DoD Other Non-Procurement Instrument
 - DoD Transactions for Prototype
 - Non-DoD Contract (FAR)
 - Non-DoD Contract (Non-FAR)
 - Non-DoD Grant/Agreement

Create Award Entry Sheet Award Details				
August Marchael Institutionees	interlanter ant	Instanti New Inconstanti New I		
	martes *	En Tan F E Versinaarie	Table of Indocesses 1 () () () () () () () () () () () () () (

Points of Contact

The user may add Government and/or Awardee points of contact. Any existing points of contact and their details will be displayed in the Points of Contact tables.

Points of Contact			
Sec. 1		- 1 1	 *** 2
Concession from a conce			
Annual ())) An Annual (22) Permit	1 11 3	Nor 1	 ** >
			20X A151 🕅

Create Award Entry Sheet

Add Government Point of Contact

Select the **Add Government Point of Contact** button. The Add Point of Contact modal will display. Use the **Search** field to locate existing points of contact by last name. If the contact cannot be found in the Search field, manually enter the contact information.

Add Government Point of Contact Modal Fields:

- Search (Last Name)
- Role*
- Email *
- First Name *
- Last Name *
- DoDAAC *

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel

Select the **Save** button to save the Point of Contact information to the table.

NOTE: A Government POC may be added more than once, as long as Role, DoDAAC, and Email are not the same.

Search (Last Name)				×
Role *		Email *		
Select a Role				
⊗ Role is required.				
First Name *	Last Name *		DoDAAC *	

Government Point of Contact Fields:

- Role
- Email
- Name
- DoDAAC
- Action

Add Awardee Point of Contact

Select the **Add Awardee Point of Contact** button. The Add Point of Contact modal will display. Use the **Search** field to locate existing points of contact by last name. If the contact cannot be found in the Search field, manually enter the contact information. Add Awardee Point of Contact Modal Fields:

- Search (Last Name)
- Awardee *
- Email *
- First Name *
- Last Name *
- Title *

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel

Select the **Save** button to save the Point of Contact information to the table.

NOTE: Users cannot edit PIEE user emails that were previously populated; emails can be edited if the user does not exist in PIEE.

Search (Last Name)				
Awardee *		Email *		
Select an Awardee				
Awardee is re	equired.			
First Name *	Last Name *		Title *	
			line s	ave 🛞 Cano

Awardee Point of Contact Fields:

- Awardee
- Email
- Name
- Title
- Action

Reports Due

The user may add a list of Reports Due and CDRL information related to the reports for an Award.

Add Reports Due

Select the **Add Reports Due** button. The Add Reports Due modal will display. Enter in information to the applicable fields.

Reports Due									
Name Tank 12	1000	Assertant ()		inereine Biggeren (1)		Hant II	Acceptor Name 1		Anton 1
the Report Line Present									
auton.									
	University Ti	Determine Restrict 11	B-0905 12	International 12	Titud Report 10	Accept Name :::	Name of Town 12	and T	-
ALTER & Property									

Add Reports Due Modal Fields:

- Report Type *
 - Cost Report
 - Patent Report

 - Property Report
 Technical/Performance Report
 Security Report

 - Subcontract Report
 - Other
- Interim Report *
 - MonthlyAnnually

 - Quarterly
 - Other
 - o No
- Final Report *
 - o Yes
 - o No
- Acceptor Name * •

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel •

Select the **Save** button to save the Reports Due information to the table.

NOTE: The Government Point of Contact and Award Details are required before a Reports Due entry can be added.

NOTE: Report Types aside from 'Other' may not be entered more than once on an Award Entry Sheet.

NOTE: Any changes made to an existing Government POC (last name or email) within the Award Entry Sheet will be reflected in any existing Reports Due record.



Reports Due Fields:

- Report Type
- Other Report Type
- Interim Report
- Final Report
- Acceptor Name
- Action

Add CDRL

Select the **Add CDRL** button. The Add CDRL modal will display. Enter in information to the applicable fields.

Add CDRL Modal Fields:

- CDRL Title *
- Line Item Number *
- Data Item Number *
- DD-250REQ
- Interim Report *
 - ANNLY (Annually)
 - ASGEN (As generated)
 - ASREQ (As required)
 - o BI-MO (Every 2 months
 - o BI-WE (Every 2 weeks)
 - o DAILY (Daily)
 - DFDEL (Deferred Delivery)
 - MTHLY (Monthly)
 - ONE/P (One Preliminary)
 - ONE/R (One time with revisions)
 - QRTLY (Quarterly)
 - R/ASR (Revision as required)
 - SEMIA (Every 6 months)
 - WEKLY (Weekly)
 - XTIME
 - o No
- Final Report *
 - o Yes
 - o No
- Acceptor Name *

Button(s):

- Save
- Cancel

Data her	m Number	DO	-250REQ	
r le'required.				
1.0				
Acceptor	r Name			
v fideri				

CDRL Fields:

- CDRL Title
- Line Item Number
- Data Item Number
- DD-250REQ
- Interim Report
- Final Report
- Acceptor Name
- Number of Times
- Remarks
 - Action
 - o Edit
 - \circ Delete

To delete the Award Report, select the **Delete** button in the Action column and select **Yes** on the confirmation dialogue.

Interim Reports Due

The Interim Reports Due table displays the due dates of all Reports Due in the Contract which are auto populated upon addition of any Interim Report. If reports are added to the CDRL's table, those CDRL reports appear in the Interim Reports Due table.

NOTE: If 'Other' is selected from the Interim Report dropdown under Reports Due, then only the First Due Date column will populate in the Interim Reports Due table for that report.

Interim Reports Due Fields:

- Report Type/CDRL Title
- First Due Date * (field is required to be manually entered)



NOTE: If the Interim Report entered in the ADD CDRLs table is XTIME, each XTIME displays on its own line in the table based on the number entered in the Number of Times to Submit field

NOTE: All XTIME Due Dates are optional and must be manually entered.

Final Reports Due

The Final Reports Due table displays the due dates of all Reports Due in the Contract which are auto populated upon addition of any Final Report. If reports are added to the CDRL's table, those CDRL reports appear in the Final Reports Due table.

Final Reports Due Fields:

- Report Type/CDRL Title
- Due Date

NOTE: The Report Type Due Date is populated based on the Award End Date and can be manually overwritten.

Final Reports Due	
Bapen Type/CDR. Tele 1	Dan Date 13
Alls Final Reports Due Franzes	
Class Diaw (Canal	

Action Buttons

- The **Back** button at the bottom of the page will close the Award Entry Sheet without saving changes and navigate the user to the Create Communications and Award Entry Sheet search page.
- The **Save** button at the bottom of the page will save all entered data and submit the Award Entry Sheet.
- The **Cancel** button at the bottom of the page will close the Award Entry Sheet without saving changes and navigate the user to the Dashboard.